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From: MSA-Announce®@lists.minsocam.org on behalf of J Alex Speer [jaspeer@minsocam.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 1:44 PM

To: MSA-Announce List

Subject: Jan 2013 AmMin online; new publications

Dear MSA Member,
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The January 2013 (v98 nl) American Mineralogist is online. In addition to regular articles and
letters, the issue includes articles in the ongoing Actinides and Amorphous Materials Virtual
Special Issues.

Your institution subscribe to GeoScienceWorld (GSW)? Access full-text articles with all the GSW
online features without a USERID or password at AmMin GSW institutional subscription.

Your institution subscribe to the journal through MSA? Access full-text articles without a USERID
or password at AmMin MSA institutional subscription.

You have a personal subscription to the journal through MSA? With your USERID or password,
access the journal on GeoScienceWorld (GSW) at AmMin member subscription on GSW or on the
MSA website at AmMin member subscription on MSA. Anyone can access the Table of Contents,
titles, authors, abstracts, as well as the archives at no cost at the MSA website.

New publication at MSA - WWII, Mineralogy and Me: A memoir (2012), F. Donald Bloss.
Description and ordering from MSA at Bloss Memoir.

Recent publications available through MSA - European Mineralogical Union Notes in
Mineralogy: Volume 12 -- Raman Spectroscopy Applied to Earth Sciences and Cultural Heritage.;
Volume 11 -- Layered mineral structures and their Application in Advanced Technologies; Volume
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10 -- Ion partitioning in ambient-temperature aqueous systems. Descriptions, Table of Contents,
and ordering from MSA at EMU Notes in Mineralogy.

Remember the June 1 deadlines for the 2014 MSA grants, awards, and honors: Kraus Grant for
Research in Crystallography andStudent Research in Mineralogy and Petrology grant proposals as
well as Roebling Medal, Dana Medal, MSA Award, and election as Fellow nominations.

|Other new journals online:

Elements (v8n6, Dec 2012, Urban Geochemistry issue) is now online and is in the mail. If your
institution subscribes go to GeoScienceWorld (GSW). Otherwise, access it with your MSA
USERID and password at Elements Magazine Archives.

Rocks & Minerals (Nov/Dec 2012) which includes articles on Australin aazurite "suns" and
Curved, Bent, and Twisted Crystals at Rocks & Minerals.

Gems & Gemology (v48 n3, Fall 2012) which includes articles on Tsavorite and other Grossulars
from Madagascar, Synthetic Nano-Polycrystalline Diamond Gemstones, and Turquoise from China
at Gems & Gemology.
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